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Tyler Meade

—
From: Tyler Meade
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 6:22 PM
To: Chatterjee, Neel
Cc Michael Schrag; Buchanan, Alison P.
Subject: Re: Protective Order/ConnectU

You should take another look at our letter and then we should schedule a time to talk,
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2011, at 6:00 PM, "Chatterjee, Neel" <nchatteriee@orrick.com> wrote:

Sorry, Tthought the 6/13 letter was to Alison and not me. 1 have not sent anything since.

From: Tyler Meade [mailto:tyler@meadeschrag.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 5:53 PM

To: Michael Schrag

Cc: Chatterjee, Neel; Buchanan, Alison P.

Subject: Re: Protective Order/ConnectU

Neel, are you referring to something you sent this week after our 6/13 letter?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2011, at 5:50 PM, "Michael Schrag" <michacl@meadeschrag com> wrote:

Fdpn't think so. Did vou send by emall? Did you co Tyler?

From: Chatterjee, Neel {mailto:nchatterjee@orrick.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 5:47 PM

To: Michael Schrag; Buchanan, Alison P.

Cc: Tyler Meade

Subject: RE: Protective Order/ConnectU

Michael,

[ sent you a detailed response to your request. Did you not recetve it7
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Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 5:31 PM

To: Buchanan, Alison P.; Chatterjee, Neel
Cc: Tyler Meade

Subject: RE: Protective Order/Connect

Dear Alison and Meel in my June 13 letter sent to you by email, | reguested that you
meet and confer with us yesterday (8/15) or suggest a more convenient time. | tid not
hear back from you. [ write again to request that we meet and confer to discuss our
firny's right to gain access to materials designated as confidential under the Protective
Grder(s) in the MA action, We are available tomorrow morning and any time

Monday. If those do not work we remain open to your suggesting a time convenient for
YO

Best regards,

Wiichae! Schrag

Meaade & Schrag LLP

1816 Fifth 51 Berkeley, CA 84710
P 510-843-3670

P 510-B43-3679

www.meadeschrag.com

From: Buchanan, Alison P. [mailto:APB@hogefenton.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 3:48 PM
To: Tyler Meade; Michael Schrag



Cc: 'PDurnev@CornellGoilub.com'; ‘Chatterjee, Neel'; Sutton, Theresa A.; Cooper, Monte
Subject: Protective Order/ConnectU

Dear Tyler and Michael:

I understand that you have asked for Facebook to consent to your gaining access to
confidential materials that are subject to the protective order. | represent ConnectU,
which is a separate entity from Facebook. To my knowledge, you have not identified from
whom you intend fo obtain the materials to which you seek access. To the extent that you
are seeking o access confidential materials from ConnectU's former counse!, ConnectU
objects to any such access. Specifically, ConnectU does not authorize its former counsel
to provide said materials and does not consent to your access to same. | am attaching
here the letter | sent to ConnectU's former counsel earlier today advising counset

that ConnectU does not consent to any such access.

Best,
Alison Buchanan

Alison P, Buchanan

Hoge Fenton Jones & Appel

SR G

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
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IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.,

For more information about Orrick, please visit hitp://www.orrick.com/
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